
APPLICATION: PD 24-1257
ZHM HEARING DATE: June 22, 2026
BOCC MEETING DATE: August 11, 2026

CASE REVIEWER: Jared Follin

This application has been withdrawn by the applicant.

Zoning
Administrator
Sign-off:

J. Brian Grady

From: [Colin Rice](#)
To: [Heinrich, Michelle](#)
Cc: [Follin, Jared](#); [Timoteo, Rosa](#)
Subject: RE: 24-1257
Date: Friday, May 29, 2026 8:30:09 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good morning everyone,

We will go ahead and submit our withdrawal request along with a request for refund of the original application fee. We appreciate your support of the refund in light of this situation. If there is anything else we need to be aware of please let me know but this will go in today.

Thank you,

P. Colin Rice
Real Estate, Land Use & Local Government
Older Lundy Koch & Martino

Main: 813.254.8998 Direct: 813 915 6371
OlderLundyLaw.com



[Marital/Family Law](#) | [Civil Litigation](#) | [Personal Injury](#) | [Property Insurance](#)
[Corporate Litigation](#) | [Estate/Probate](#) | [Corporate/Tax](#) | [Real Estate](#)

NOTICE: The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited and shall not constitute a waiver of any associated privilege or confidence. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone (813.254.8998) or by electronic mail (crice@olderlundy.com) and delete the email and any attachments, copies and backups. If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed original signatures on original documents. Thank you.

From: Colin Rice
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2026 12:04 PM
To: 'Heinrich, Michelle' <HeinrichM@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Follin, Jared <FollinJ@hcfl.gov>; Timoteo, Rosa <TimoteoRo@hcfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 24-1257

Michelle – thank you for this update, I am reviewing and will advise asap.

Best,

P. Colin Rice
Real Estate, Land Use & Local Government
Older Lundy Koch & Martino